MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF COUNCIL, HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, CITY HALL, MONDAY, MAY 2nd, 1927 AT 8:00 P.M.

Present: His Worship Mayor Morden Alderman Anderson Alderman Bridgman Alderman Cartwright Alderman Irwin Alderman Townsley Alderman White

The Minutes of Regular meeting of Council, held April 19th, 1927, copies of which had previously been supplied each member of the Council were taken as read and on motion of Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman White, adopted.

Correspondence was received, read and dealt with as follows:

From the Registrar, County Court, Vancouver, being receipt for the registration of Bylaws No. 836 and 837.

Filed.

From Geo. J. Felton, applying to have two old snags removed from in front of Lot 9, Block 11A, D.L. 616, also to have small piece of 21st Street opened to give access to above lot.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the above application of Mr. Felton be referred to the Board of Works with power to act.

From Chas. Very, 716 – 16th Street West, applying to have 16th Street opened up to give access.

Referred to the Board of Works and Engineer for report.

From C.H. Cates & Son, applying to have water tap connected with the Pacific Great Eastern Railway water system for drinking purposes and in case of fire on the wharf, the Pacific Great Eastern Railway being agreeable.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the above application be referred to the Engineer with power to act and he to notify the Collector of the service given.

From G.A. McKenzie, applying for approval of application to construct a two room dwelling on the rear of Lot 14/102/550.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that permission be granted, providing Mr. McKenzie enters into an agreement to erect a residence costing at least \$2,000.00 on said lot within one year, in the event of his failing to erect such residence costing at least \$2,000.00, smaller building to be removed.

From the Secretary, Elks, advising that New Mahon Park will not be required for sports on May 24th.

Filed.

From the Building Inspector advising that Mr. Galpin has installed toilet and sink discharging into septic tank on Lot 49, Block 208, D.L. 545-6 and premises are sanitary and owner hopes to have the building completed in the near future.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that a copy of the above report be forwarded to Jack Loutet & Company.

From the Vancouver Oil Company Ltd., advising that representative will meet with the Council on May 2nd.

The Ratepayers association not being represented, although notified and Mr. De Cou representing the Oil Company being present, it was moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the request of the Vancouver Oil Co. Ltd., to submit a Bylaw for a fixed assessment on the Company's property at \$12,000.00, the present assessment being \$20,400.00 be complied with.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Solicitor prepare the necessary agreement and draft Bylaw for submission to the Ratepayers, same percentage of employees to be employed as in other industries.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that Alderman Bridgman be a Committee of one to give any necessary details in connection with above matter and that the School Board be notified of the Intention of submitting fixed assessment Bylaw.

From Eric R. Thomson, Solicitor, representing 4 dairies in the District, complaining of the annual license fee of \$100.00 together with a vehicle license.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the District council be approached with a view to an agreement being entered into with respect to trades licenses, as empowered by amendments to the "Municipal Act" at the last Session.

From the Federated Seafarers Union, expressing their disappointment at the decision of the Council re increased remuneration for deckhands and firemen but stating that they should have an adjustment of ht hours worked by the deckhands at least to an 8 hour day.

Referred to Ferry Committee.

From the Town Planning Commission, dated 26th April with reference to set backs for private garages under Zoning Bylaw.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the matter of set backs for private garages be referred back for an amendment not so drastic, say requiring consent of 50% of resident owners in the Block including the adjoining owners.

From the Burrard Funeral Chapel, requesting that they be granted a portion of the calls falling into the hands of the City Police from time to time. Referred to Police Commissioners.

From Joseph Ward, $216 - 25^{\text{th}}$ Street East, with respect to the concrete piers under his residence.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the subject matter of Mr. Ward's complaint with respect to the pillars under his residence, be referred to Mr. G.D. Curtis, Architect, for report.

From J.B. Bennett, 11th Street east, complaining of the unsanitary condition of the ditch on 11th Street between St. George's and Ridgeway.

The Clerk was instructed to notify Mr. Bennett that proceedings are under way for the construction of a sanitary sewer on 11th Street.

From Harry Ward, 13th Street West, applying to have the lane continued throughout the Block.

Referred to the Board of Works and Engineer for report.

From the Secretary, Town Planning Institute, advising of the annual convention May 26, 27 and 28 at the Hotel Vancouver and requesting that an official representative be sent to the annual meeting.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that Alderman Irwin be appointed a delegate from this Council.

From Mrs. Jeffersen with respect to Lots 10 and 11, Block 25, D.L. 552 which property she held for many years paying taxes.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the Clerk advise Mrs. Jeffersen that legal proceedings were abandoned by her Solicitors some years ago.

From the Solicitor of Union of B.C. Municipalities, reporting on proceedings at the convention and before the Municipal Committee.

Referred to the Delegates to the Union of B.C. Municipalities for 1927.

From the City Engineer, reporting on the cost of construction of sewer connections Lots 12 to 22 inclusive Block 65, D.L. 271 total cost \$860.00, cost to the property benefited \$760.00, City's share \$100.00, estimated annual rate per foot front for period of 15 years 10 cents.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the necessary procedure be undertaken for the installation of sanitary sewer connections. From W.P. Jackson, applying for sidewalk in front of his house Lots 25 and 26, Block 53, D.L. 550.

Referred to the Board of Works and Engineer for report.

From the London and B.N.A. Company, applying for approval of subdivision of Lot 7, Block 102, D.L. 550 into the East and West portions. Referred to the Building Inspector for report.

From Chas. Hoff, applying for permission to erect a double advertising sign on the south west corner of Keith and Lonsdale.

Referred to the Engineer for report.

From Edith M. Brown, complaining of the condition of sidewalk on 27th Street East.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the above complaint be referred to the Board of Works with power to act.

From the North Vancouver Cartage Ltd., applying for motor License Taxi. The Chief Constable reported O.K. as to character etc. Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the above applicant be given first available vacancy.

From the City Collector, being report of collections for the month of April and for the period ending April 30th. Filed.

From the Secretary, N.V.H.S., P.T.A. stating that the above Association is entirely in sympathy with the efforts of the Council in passing a Curfew Bylaw. Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the above Association be thanked for their interest in this matter.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the above Association be thanked for their interest in this matter.

From the Mayor and Council of Bellingham, extending to the Council and the people of this City, a cordial invitation to attend Bellingham's 8th Annual Tulip Festival May 5, 6 and 7.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the above invitation be accepted ad as many as possible endeavour to be present ant that the Press make some intimation in connection with the above invitation.

Tenders were received and dealt with as follows:

From Charles Germyn offering 25 cents per cord for deadwood and 50 cents per cord for shingle bolts; 1 cent per lineal foot for dead cedar poles on D.L. 856 and 857.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by at and resolved that the above tender be accepted, the engineer to carry out the details.

Offer was received from Canadian financiers Trust Company on behalf of James McLean, to purchase Lot 1, Block 205A, D.L. 545 list price \$265.00.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the above offer be accepted and that necessary Bylaw be prepared.

Offer was received form Mr. Stuart McDougall through North Shore Realty to purchase Lot 27, Bloc k 9, D.L. 265 offering 475.00.

The Assessor reported having visited this lot and is of opinion that there is not sufficient room to build ah house without being interfered with by the Creek.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the applicant be notified that the lot is not for sale.

Tenders for fire hose were received from Paine Hardware Limited; Dominion Rubber Company; Dunlop Tire and Rubber Goods Co.; Gutta Percha & Rubber Ltd.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the above tenders be referred to the Fire Chief for report tonight.

The Fire Chief later reported as follows:

Dominion Rubber Co. Keystone brand 6 years guarantee, 400 lb. Pressure, price \$1.60.

Gutta Percha & Rubber Ltd. Paragon brand, 400 lbs. Pressure, 6 years guarantee, price \$1.60.

Paine Hardware Ltd., Camel Brand, 500 lbs. Pressure, 6 year guarantee, price \$1.60.

The Chief stated that he would recommend any of the above brands. Referred to Committee of the Whole.

Tenders for coal were received from Lonsdale Coal & Supply Company and Great West Sand & Gravel Company.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the above tenders be referred to the Ferry Committee for an analysis and inspection of samples.

Bedding Plants.

Tenders were received form J.G. Speller & Co., fro supplying 100 flats bedding plants. No other tenders were received.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the tender of J.G. Speller for supply 100 flats bedding plants at Victoria Park when required, amount \$80.00 be and is hereby accepted.

Tenders were received for firemen's uniforms as follows: Willoughby the Tailor Elite Tailors

Ray Brothers

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the above tenders be referred to the Fire and Light Committee, the Fire Chief and the Clerk for a recommendation.

Reports and recommendations by the Finance, School, Police, Ferry, Board of Works, Waterworks, Fire and Light, Parks and Health Committees, on due accounts were submitted by the respective Chairmen and read to the meeting and the Treasurer was authorized to pay the accounts to the amounts following:

Finance		\$1,885.00
School		\$11,702.37
Police		\$1,287.50
Ferry		\$8,645.63
Board of Works	\$520.00	
	<u>191.60</u>	\$2,311.60
Waterworks	\$331.25	
	<u>583.12</u>	\$914.37
Fire & Light		\$1,515.00
Parks	\$226.25	
	<u>264.66</u>	\$490.91
Health	\$325.00	
	<u>116.63</u>	\$441.63

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the account of S.E. Buell for brass goods and fittings as per tender, amounting to \$402.43 be authorized paid by the Treasurer.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the appreciation of this Council be conveyed to Mr. De Graves for his address in the Lonsdale Theatre re Fire Prevention.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the following report of the Finance Committee be adopted:

The report of the Relief Officer for the month of April was read. RECOMMEND that the above report be filed for reference.

The Assessor reported after conferring with the Solicitor, that the Bylaw authorizing the sale of Lot 16, Block 142, D.L. 274 was introduced on January 3rd and registered on January 25, 1927. RECOMMEND that Mr. Dennis be advised that no taxes are levied on the above lot for the year 1927. Communication was received from Alex Philip that in consequence of re arrangement of his business, he has withdrawn from the local Real Estate Agents Association.

RECOMMEND that the above communication be filed for reference.

RECOMMEND that as far as possible tax notices be forwarded to purchasers of property subsequent to November 30th, so that the new purchaser may save penalty addition.

The City Solicitor reported with respect to certain loans under the Better Housing:

Mr. Rogers has paid \$50.00 to the City on account of arrears.

Mr. Miller has agreed to pay \$75.00 on the 2nd May and thereafter \$50.00 per month.

Mr. Hutcheson has paid to the Collector \$20.00 on account.

Mr. Gilchrist has made a payment of some sort every month and hopes to have payments brought up-to-date by the Fall of this year.

RECOMMEND that the Treasurer keep in touch with the Solicitor in connection with above accounts, especially if parties do not leave up the arrangement.

Communication was received form the District of West Vancouver agreeing to cooperate with the City of North Vancouver by contributing \$50.00 for the issue of the "Daily Province" B.C. Centenary number, providing the City gives an equal amount.

The Chairman reported that he had agreed to cooperate with the District of West Vancouver and a letter has been forwarded to the "Province" confirming the arrangement.

RECOMMEND that the above matter be approved.

Mr. Hutchison, Assistant License Inspector, addressed the Council reporting in connection with Trades License matters, having interviewed surrounding Municipalities as to fees charged there.

RECOMMEND that the License Inspector furnish each Alderman with a copy of his recommendations; that as many of the Council as possible attend a meeting of the Trades License Committee at 8 p.m. on Tuesday evening the 3rd instant.

RECOMMEND that the engagement of Mr. Thomas Hutchinson as Assistant License Inspector, be extended for a further period of 60 days from May 16th on original terms and conditions.

RECOMMEND that three Motor Licensees who are not operating on the stand at present, be notified of the intention of the Council to cancel their Licenses after the expiration of one wee, unless they operate. Mr. Harper was present and addressed the Committee re License fee for rooming houses.

RECOMMEND that the collection of a fee from Mrs. Pratt tenant of Empire Theatre Rooms be dropped for the balance of 1926 and accepted for the period beginning January 1927.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the following report of the Ferry Committee be adopted:

RECOMMEND that the Alexandra Orphanage be granted permission to tag on the Ferries on May 7th instead of the Local Red Cross, and that the local Red Cross be granted permission to tag on May 14th.

RECOMMEND that the same arrangement be entered into with the Pacific Great Eastern Railway with reference to the sale of tickets as obtained during 1926 viz , \$30.00 per month for the use of the building and services beginning May 8th.

Communication was received from D.R. Mathieson, expressing appreciation for consideration given him.

The Superintendent reported that Mr. Mathieson began work May 1st. RECOMMEND that the above communication be filed.

RECOMMEND that the Superintendent procure prices for light iron or wire fence for improved fence on the Vancouver side, giving estimate on cost installed.

RECOMMEND that the Superintendent submit sketch and estimate of cost of any changes he wishes to have made.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the following report of the Parks Committee be adopted:

The Chairman reported that the Cricket Club has finally decided that they will not now use New Mahon Park but wish the pitch improved in Old Mahon Park, the arrangement being that during the month of June they will confine their games to the Boulevard abandoning the use of Old Mahon Park in June.

RECOMMEND that the Parks Committee have power to act in the matter of improving the pitch in Old Mahon Park at an estimated cost not to exceed \$100.00.

The Solicitor reported progress is being made with the lease between the Horticultural Society and the City, the Horticultural Society to sign the lease, the City not to sign until satisfactory arrangements are made with the Bowling Club and Boy Scouts Association.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the following report of the Board of Works be adopted:

The Chairman reported having gone twice to see the Chairman of the Compensation board with reference to compensation for Young husband. The Chairman was not in and he had interviewed the Doctor who states that under no consideration does Hernia now receive compensation. RECOMMEND that the above action of the Chairman be approved, and the report minuted.

The Engineer submitted report of the work done by the City truck in delivering gravel up to April 16th.

The Chairman reported that owing to flood water in the Lynn it is now not possible to load grovel at Lynn Creek and that some other arrangement will have to be made to secure gravel during the flood water.

The Great West Sand and Gravel Company is willing to allow gravel to be taken out of property owned by them in Lynn Valley at 25 cents per load royalty. Gravel from the Cotton bunkers at Lynn Creek would cost \$1.25.

The engineer verbally reported that he thought gravel at 25 cents per load would be a good arrangement.

RECOMMEND that the Board of Works have power to act to secure gravel while Lynn Creek is in flood, at best possible price.

RECOMMEND that the Engineer submit report on approximate cost of improving the East side of Losndale from 19th to 21st Street with gravel.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the following report of the Special Committee on Standard street lighting be adopted:

The Chairman stated that the property owners are now wishing to have the local improvement in connection with installations of standard street lighting, spread over a period of 15 years, the estimated cost for a 15 year period being 30 cents per foot per year, or on a ten year period 40 cents per foot.

RECOMMEND that the principle of a 15 year spread be approved and that petitions be circulated on 15 year basis, the Special Committee to circulate petitions amongst the resident owners first and afterwards amongst absentee owners. RECOMMEND that the Engineer be authorized to secure the services of an Electrical expert in making up costs re installation of standard lights.

Alderman Irwin reported that two tenders had been opened by the Inter-Municipal First Narrows Bridge Committee and referred to the Engineers for tabulation and report.

Alderman Anderson suggested that the Council meet to consider the report of the Engineers on above tenders, in which suggestion Mayor Morden concurred.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the Mayor call a Special meeting of Council when the report is received.

The Mayor thereupon stated that a Special meetings would be held in the City Hall on Wednesday evening May 4th at 8 p.m.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that \$100.00 be advanced out of grant to Jubilee Celebration Committee for preliminary expenses.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that \$50.00 be placed at the disposal of the Board of Trade at the discretion of the Mayor in connection with publicity.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the account of Blackadder and Curtis be referred to the Finance Committee with power to act.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that a letter be forwarded to the British Columbia Electric Railway Company requesting that the new street lights be installed under agreement at as early a date as possible.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by a and resolved that a letter of appreciation be forwarded to Captain Cates & Sons in connection with their having placed a launch at the disposal of the Ferry Superintendent recently, to pick up the body of a passenger who had jumped off the ferry boat.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Eight and Tenth Streets (Lonsdale to Ridgeway) Sanitary Sewer Initiative Bylaw 1927" be now reconsidered.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the said Bylaw as read and reconsidered, be now finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal. No. 838. Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Eleventh Street (Lonsdale to Queensbury) Sanitary Sewer Initiative Bylaw 1927" be now reconsidered.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the said Bylaw as read and reconsidered, be now finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal. No. 839.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Chesterfield Avenue (19th to 22nd) Sanitary Sewer Initiative Bylaw 1927" be now reconsidered.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the said Bylaw as read and reconsidered, be now finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal. No. 840.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Bee Regulation Bylaw 1927" be now reconsidered.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the said Bylaw as read and reconsidered, be now finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal. No. 841.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Curfew Bylaw 1927" be now reconsidered.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the said Bylaw as read and reconsidered, be now finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal. No. 842.

The Pool Room Regulation Bylaw was laid over for report from the Chief Constable re hours of closing.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Lane Purchase Bylaw 1927" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw. Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Lane Purchase Bylaw 1927" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Lane Purchase Bylaw 1927" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Lane Purchase Bylaw 1927" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "Fourth Street South (Lonsdale to St. Andrew's) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1927" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Fourth Street South (Lonsdale to St. Andrew's) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1927" be now read a second time. Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

whereupon the bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "Fourth Street South (Lonsdale to St. Andrew's) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1927" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Fourth Street South (Lonsdale to St. Andrew's) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1927" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "Third Street South (Chesterfield to Mahon) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1927"and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Third Street South (Chesterfield to Mahon) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1927" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "Third Street South (Chesterfield to Mahon) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1927" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Third Street South (Chesterfield to Mahon) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1927" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "Third Street North (Chesterfield to Mahon) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1927" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Third Street North (Chesterfield to Mahon) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1927" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "Third Street North (Chesterfield to Mahon) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1927" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Third Street North (Chesterfield to Mahon) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1927" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw

entitled "Third Street - South (St. George's to St. David's) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1927" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Third Street - South (St. George's to St. David's) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1927" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "Third Street - South (St. George's to St. David's) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1927" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Third Street - South (St. George's to St. David's) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1927" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "Fifteenth Street South (Lane west of Lonsdale to Jones) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1927" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw. Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Fifteenth Street South (Lane west of Lonsdale to Jones) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1927" be now read a second time. Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "Fifteenth Street South (Lane west of Lonsdale to Jones) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1927" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Fifteenth Street South (Lane west of Lonsdale to Jones) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1927" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "Fifteenth Street - North (Lonsdale to Chesterfield) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1927" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Fifteenth Street - North (Lonsdale to Chesterfield) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1927" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "Fifteenth Street - North (Lonsdale to Chesterfield) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1927" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Fifteenth Street - North (Lonsdale to Chesterfield) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1927" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "Fifteenth Street North (Mahon to Jones) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1927" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Fifteenth Street North (Mahon to Jones) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1927" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "Fifteenth Street North (Mahon to Jones) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1927" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Fifteenth Street North (Mahon to Jones) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1927" be now read a third time. Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "Lonsdale Avenue-West (Third to Eight) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1927" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Lonsdale Avenue-West (Third to Eight) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1927" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "Lonsdale Avenue-West (Third to Eight) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1927" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Lonsdale Avenue-West (Third to Eight) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1927" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that this Council do now proceed to resolve itself into Committee of the Whole. Alderman White was appointed Chairman.

IN COMMITTEE

IN OCUNCIL

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the above report and recommendation of the Committee of the Whole be adopted.

At 10:30 p.m. it was moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the meeting adjourn.

Signed: G.H. Morden, Mayor